

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Yolanda Cintron, D.M.D., P.A

2021 E. Commercial Blvd., Suite 208, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 | (954)938-4599 | info@drcintron.com

Personal Information

Born in Bronx, NY

US Citizen

Female

Summary of Qualifications

Licensed in New Jersey #16134 since 1987

Licensed in Florida #13826 since June 1994

Licensed in California #13826 since November 2016

Professional Memberships

Academy of General Dentistry, American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry, Atlantic Florida Dental Association, Crown Council International Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology - Accredited, IABDM, A4M

Education

1987 - University of Medicine & Dentistry, New Jersey D.M.D.

1978-1982 - University of Puerto Rico, San Juan, PR
B.S. Biological Sciences and Psychology Minor in Chemistry

Professional Experience

1998 - Present

The International Center for Dental Excellence

2021 E. Commercial Blvd. Suite #208, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

President – General Dentistry

1997 - Smile Designers, Boca Raton, FL

Associate – General Dentistry

1997 - Boca Dental Group, Boca Raton, FL

Associate – General Dentistry

1989 - 1995 - Hudson Dental Esthetics

5300 Bergenline Ave. Suite #208, West New York, NJ 201-865-7750

Owner/Partner – General Dentistry

1987 - 1989 - West Caldwell Dental Group

600 Passaic Avenue, West Caldwell, NJ

Associate – General Dentistry

Continuing Education

1992-1999 Continuing Education Courses

- Toothaches – No Apparent Reason/TMJ – Headaches/ORO – Facial Pain
- Pitfalls in Dental Radiology
- Intracoastal Dental Study Club
- Biocalx Endodontics / Mercury 101,102
- Fixed Prosthodontics
- Dental Materials
- Multi-Disc Topics
- Emergency Training / CPR
- Oral Medicine Radiology
- Practice Management
- Clinical Diagnosis
- MPD/Occlusion
- Self Improvement
- Dental Jurisprudence
- Infection Control
- Periodontics
- Post Doctoral Course in Aesthetic and Restorative Dentistry
- Dr. Gordi's 2 week clinical and didactic Course (41 Credit)
Review of Diagnosis
- Oral Pathology
- Clinical Treatment Planning
- Removable Prosthetics
- Fixed Prosthetics
- Operative Dentistry

- OSHA – Infection Control
- Patient Management
- HIV-AIDS (1993) (1995) (1997) (1999) every 2 yrs
- Soft Tissue Management Training – AGD
- Implemented OSHA Compliance
- 1995 Linda Miles – Office Management Course
- AIDS update 1996-1999
- Office and Patient Management Course
- Ceramic Restoration
- Non-Surgical Therapeutic Management
- Esthetics
- Financial Management Dental Office
- Reconstructive Phase Therapy
- Oral Medicine, Oral Diagnosis

2000 – 2009 Continuing Education Courses

- Myofascial Pain / Myofascial Dysfunction
 - Dawson Occlusion
 - Communicating Case Presentations
 - Dental Materials
 - Treatment Planning
 - Patient Education of comprehensive cases and stages
 - Prosthodontics-Fixed
 - Periodontics
 - Non-Surgical Endodontics
 - Practice Management
 - Financial Management Dental Office
 - Anesthesia and Pain Control
 - Microbiology
 - Dental Jurisprudence
 - Self-Improvement
 - Pharmacotherapeutics
 - Sedation
 - Control Dental Fear / Apprehension
 - AACD
 - Cosmetic Dentistry Tooth-Colored Restorations
 - Occlusal Management
 - Dental Photography
 - Orthodontics
 - Appliance Therapy
 - Endodontics
-
- Implants 2 yr training with Dr Robert Marx , Dr Mongalo and Dr Marks Miami 1999-2000
 - Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

- PRF
- Bone grafting techniques
- Sinus lifts

2000

- Cosmetic Dentistry and Rehabilitation Dr David Hornbrook San Diego, California
- Domestic Violence
- Oral Medicine,
- Oral Diagnosis
- Esthetics
- Emergency Training / CPR
- Functional Orthodontics
- HIV/AIDS
- Infection Control
- Occlusal Management
- Face bows, electronic, Tscan recordings
- Laser Therapy decontamination, periodontal, electrosurgery
- Basic Science
- Waterlase MD
- Periodontal Prosthesis
- Reconstructive Phase Therapy
- Achieving Biological width and crown lengthening
- Dr Garber
- Porcelain Fused to Metal Restorations
- Nutrition
- Porcelain Veneers
- Human Relations
- Psychosocial, Anxiety & Fear in Dentistry
- Bone Grafting / GTR Surgery
- Gum grafting
- Surgical techniques and options
- Alloderm vs pts palatal soft tissue
- Sinus lifts
- Lateral technique
- Surgical bumping technique
- Piezotome surgical equipment use
- PRGF vs PRF
- Dr Pikos
- Dr Salama

2010 - Continuing Education

- Insomnia, Depression, & Anxiety
- IV Sedation Certification and license as an anesthesiologist in the state of Florida - 2 yrs
Clinical requirements Completed in Pittsburgh, Penn. At Duquesne University
- IV Sedation-Anesthesia and Pain Control
- Invisalign Appliance for Severe and Mild Spacing
- Diastema / Frenectomy
- Esthetics / Cosmetic Dentistry
- Anterior Composite Restorations
- Prosthodontics / Fixed Crowns
- Porcelain Veneers (Operative Dentistry)
- IAOMT Accreditation Seminars (Mercury Toxicity)
- Phlebotomy Certification

2011 - Continuing Education

- Esthetics / Cosmetic Dentistry
- Porcelain Veneers (Operative Dentistry)
- Veneers (Esthetics)
- Anterior Composite Restorations (Operative Dentistry)
- Prosthodontics / Fixed
- Orthodontics

2012 - Continuing Education

- Implants, Zirconia
- Operative (Restorative) Dentistry
- Practice Management and Human Relations
- Oral Medicine,
- Oral Diagnosis,
- Oral Pathology
- Dental Materials
- Pharmacotherapeutics
- TM Disorders (Occlusion)
- Nutrition

2013 - Continuing Education

- Medical Emergency Training and CPR
- Prevention of Medical Errors
- Domestic Violence
- Practice Management and Human Relations
- Oral Medicine,
- Oral Diagnosis,

- Oral Pathology
- Clinical Diagnosis
- Oral Medicine,
- Diagnosis,
- Pathology
- Treatment Planning, Oral Medicine, Diagnosis, Pathology

2014 - Continuing Education

- Anesthesia and Pain Control
- Digital Radiology
- Oral Medicine, Diagnosis
- Pathology
- Myofascial Pain / Occlusion

2015 - Continuing Education

- IV Sedation Refresher for Dentistry
- Medical Emergencies
- Management of Office Emergencies
- ACLS

2016 - Continuing Education

- Doctors Approaching Retirement
- Successful Investment Strategies
- Transitions: Success despite all the change
- Estate Planning FLPS and Asset Protection
- Sedation and Airway Management in the Dental Office
- Advanced Airway Management

2017 - Continuing Education

- Dental Advanced Life Support (DALs)
- ACLS Recertification
- DOCS Education
- Southeast institute for advanced dental learning biennial provider
- Prevention of medical errors
- Prevention of domestic violence

2018 - Continuing Education

- Vitamin C, infected teeth and the law
- BLS - basic life support
- Dental materials
- human health benefits of omega 3 epa & aha

- Neuromuscular dentistry
- Craniofacial pain & sleep related breathing disorder treatment
- CBCT evaluation of the human head
- Electrosensitivity & dental health
- Practical wellness tools for dentist & their patients
- The latest research on diet and nutrition part 1&2
- Parkinson's disease: managing the ultimate neurotoxin catastrophe
- Speakers forum
- Mechanisms of mercury induced neurodegeneration and genetic susceptibility
- Development of new oral drug for treating chronic mercury exposure
- The biochemical and physiological mechanisms of action of mercury toxicity
- The Management of autism alzheimer's and other neurological diseases
- Medical dental osteopathic connections
- Understand the role of commensal spore organisms in dental practice
- Speakers Forum

2019 - Continuing Education

- Controlled substance prescribing for dds/dmd/dn prescribers
- Office anesthesia emergencies
- Hands on anesthesia emergency simulation training
- Ozone - the wonder tool in dentistry
- Hormones and trace minerals for good health
- Supplements in implant dentistry
- Biomimetics/facial esthetics: a new paradigm in dentistry
- Advancements in lasers benefit your patients
- Mercury free dentists are now the mainstream
- How to relax an apprehensive patient
- Practical uses of electrolyzed reduced water
- The use of cbd oil in dentistry
- Natural solutions for oral and systemic infections with botanicals
- How to minimize environmental toxins in the dental office
- Tongue-tie revision
- Energetic implications of frenectomy & airway development
- Fibroblast as a source of pain and its treatment with essential oils from plants
- Ozone and regenerative dentistry
- Regenerative endodontics & clinical tools for preserving tooth vitality
- Understanding mental disorders: personality disorders anxiety and depression
- Huggins - Grube protocol training
- Prevention of medical errors • Domestic violence
- A4m yearly Conferences Latest Medical advancements
- Dr Thomas Rau,
- The Significance of teeth in Biological Medicine 3 series of lectures Dr Dietrich Klinghart
- The 5 levels of Healing
- EMF toxicity

- Detoxification protocols for different conditions
- Lyme disease
- Neurological conditions MS, Parkinson, Als, Anxiety, Depression
- Dr Dieter
- Cyberscan biofeedback Training
- Tony Robbins Life University 1997-2019

2020 - Continuing Education

- Osha/ blood borne pathogens
- HIPAA
- Annie Appleseed Project - CAM for Cancer
- Airway Management Course

2021 - Continuing Education

- OSHA Safety and CDC Infection Control
- ACDDA- Dr. Steven Rasner-Combining Clinical Skills and Team Skills for Unparalleled Success
- IAOMT 2021 Annual Meeting
- ACDDA - Opioids Required Course Webinar

2022 - Continuing Education

- Medical Emergencies & Airway Management
- Common Dental Medical Errors
- Navigating DSO's: What's Best For You?
- OSHA BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS
- HIPAA

2023 - Continuing Education

- Basic Life Support (BLS)
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
- Basic Life Support
- ADVANCED AIRWAY MANAGEMENT
- Sedation and Anesthesia Protocols and Updates
- Airway Management Requirement
- International Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology
- 2023 Spring Conference Dallas, TX March 17-18, 2023 Program Provider # 216660
- International Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology (IAOMT) Spring Conference. Friday, 17 March 2023
- 8:00am: Biologization of Biomaterials by Means of 730
- Blood Concentrates Contributes to a Functional And Aesthetic Reconstruction of the Ridge (Shahram Ghanaati, MD, DMD, PhD)

9:15am: Orofacial Pain: Strategies for Diagnosis 200
and Integrative Treatments (Mary Ellen Chalmers, DMD, AIAOMT)

11:00am: Dentistry's New Role in the Future of 010 1
Optimizing Healthspan (William M. Hang, DDS, MSD)

5:00pm: Speakers Forum 130 1

Saturday, 18 September 2023

8:00am: A Nutritional and Oxidative Approach 130 1 to Viral Illnesses (David Brownstein, MD)

9:15am: What is the Direct Effect of the Pfizer, 010 1 Moderna and Janssen COVID Vaccines
Directly to Human Blood (Richard M. Fleming, PhD, MD, JD)

11:00am: An Effective Treatment for Heavy Metal 010 1 Exposures (Boyd Haley, PhD,
MIAOMT)

2:00pm: The Practical Use of Coenzyme Q10 in Clinical 010 1 Medicine with Emphasis on
Cardiovascular Disease, a 40

Year Experience (Peter Langsjoen, MD, FACC)

3:45pm: Vitamin K, Something to Sink Your Teeth Into (Patrick Theut)

4:45pm: Speakers Forum

The International Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology Approved PACE Program Provider
for FAGD/MAGD credit.

01/01/2020 to 12/31/2023. Provider ID# 216660

- The Importance of Microbiome in the Prevention and Treatment of Dental Caries and
•Periodontal Disease (Howard Robins, DPM)
- Restore Your Wellness and Vitality by the Power of Hydration (Emma Abramyan, DDS,
AIAOMT)
- Elemental Minerals and the Effect of Heavy
•Metal Toxins on These Minerals in Our Body
(Sheri Salartash, DDS, MAGD, NMD, IBDM, AIAOMT)
- Brain Health and Biological Dentistry Procedures
(Rodrigo Venticinque, DDS, FIAOMT)
- Vitality in Socket and Ridge Preservation
(Marshall Olson,
- Healthy Gut = Healthy Mouth. How Stomach Acid and Digestion Affect Oral Disease (Sergio
Montes, DDS, NMD, BCND)
- Detoxification Strategies for Reversing Periodontal Disease and Caries
(Rachaele Carver, DMD, NMD, CHC, AIAOMT)
- How Biological Dental Hygiene Works in Our Office
- ACDDA-Dr. Lee Ann Brady "Today's TOP Clinical Tips!"
- Advanced Bone Grafting - Surgical and Prosthetic Strategies Dr. Michael A Pikos DDS
- Maurice Salama Dmd 2009-2022
- Dr Kois full mouth Rehabilitation 2006
- Dr Spears Full mouth reconstruction 2001-2004

Achievements

Dr Cintron has been involved in humanitarian efforts in USA and abroad for many children's charities focusing on stopping sexual trading of children and getting them out and into orphanage's, safe homes since 2004 in countries like Peru, Colombia, Bolivia, Dominican Republic, Trinidad.

Prior to that Dr Cintron was involved with The Crown Council organization, doing volunteer work as a dentist in very poor areas, and fund raising moneys for children organizations, Smiles for Life.

September 2013 Dr Cintron visited 3 separate prisons In Bolivia for young men, women and men. We were astonished how the inmates brought their children to the prison to live with them under unsafe inhumane conditions. We came to bring dental supplies, antibiotics, Bibles, prayer and the hope of God's love and a second chance to the hopeless.

Since 2005, my daughter and I have supported, visited and have seen the growth of Cartagena, Colombia, many charitable children organizations like El Nido Farm, Colombia Grace Foundation; The Hands of Mercy, home of high risk modern orphan boys, with a capacity of 40; Tierra Bomba island; The House of the Elderly; to share the Spirit of Giving, and Healing Hands, encouraging hundreds of very poor and abandoned people to believe they are not alone and they are made with a purpose, God will never leave us or forsake us.

In December 2012, Dr Cintron was called and volunteered to bring hope, prayer and a Grief Share Plan for the Community Calvary Church to the parents who lost their children to a mass shooting in Sandy Hook, Connecticut.

June 1998 - Life Mastery Mastery University, Robbins Research International, Inc.

2006 - Associate Fellowship – World Clinical Laser Institute

2007 - Pioneer in the Cause to Ban Mercury in Dentistry

2008 - Haiti Hope

2016/2018 - Nigeria Dental Clinic

2005 -2023 Manos De Misericordia - Colombia Missions

Sponsorships

4 Kids

World Vision

Jessica June Children's Cancer Foundation

Compassion International

Foundation-Sponsor

Food for the Hungry

Samaritan Purse
Healing Hands of Hope
His Caring Place

Languages

Fluent in English, Spanish and Portuguese

Interests and Activities

My diverse interests are motivated to encourage others. I love to read, write and speak publicly.

Perennial student and teacher. Always hungry for knowledge to share information about the latest biological medical dental advancements or studying the word of God for spiritual growth and connection.

Women Bible studies

Prayer warrior groups

Committed to excellence, growth, and learning. To serve others as unto the Lord, to honor God in everything I do so His name will be glorified.

Passionate about humanitarian efforts for the orphans and the sick. To be used daily by God and to present the gospel of Jesus to the lost, hungry for The Bread of Life. Thirsty for the Living Water.

Life verse Matthew 25

“All the nations will be gathered before Him and He will separate them one from another, as a shepherd divides his sheep from the goats. And He will set the sheep on His right hand, but the goats on the left. Then the King will say to those on His right hand, ‘Come, you blessed of My Father, inherit the kingdom prepared for you from the foundation of the world: for I was hungry and you gave Me food; I was thirsty and you gave Me drink; I was a stranger and you took Me in; I was naked and you clothed Me; I was sick and you visited Me; I was in prison and you came to Me.’ “Then the righteous will answer Him, saying, ‘Lord, when did we see You hungry and feed You, or thirsty and give You drink? When did we see You a stranger and take You in, or naked and clothe You? Or when did we see You sick, or in prison, and come to You?’ And the King will answer and say to them, ‘Assuredly, I say to you, inasmuch as you did it to one of the least of these My brethren, you did it to Me.’”

Matthew 25:32-40 NKJV

<https://bible.com/bible/114/mat.25.32-40.NKJV>

Personal Interest:

Seeking and to experience God daily. Studying the word of God, prayer and meditation. Family time with my daughter Ali, dad and mom. Health, cooking and nutrition travel the world, learn about different cultures, cuisines, herbs, nature, arts, music, walking, sightseeing and photography.

Professional Interest:

To offer the cutting edge of technology to my patients, to be partners in achieving optimal dental health.